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TO:  June Kail, Purchasing Director
FROM: Joseph Burgess, Principal Chiles High School
DATE: October 17, 2016

SUBJECT: Bid No. 5419-2017 — Stage Curtains for Chiles High School

The Purchasing Department issued an Invitation to Bid (ITB) to identify qualified vendors and
establish a contract for the purchase of Theater Stage Curtains for Chiles High School.

Six (6) vendors submitted proposals in response to the ITB. It is my recommendation that the
contract be awarded to Americanna, Inc., the lowest responsive responsible bidder in the
amount of $25,855.00, which is within budget.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at
488-1756. Thank you for your time and support in the procurement process.

Sincerely,

M/V

Joseph L. Burgess
Principal

7200 Lawton Chiles Lane, Tallahassee Fl. 32312] Voice: (850) 488.1756 | Fax: (850) 488.1218
http://www.chiles.leon.k12.fl.us

“Leon County Schools does not discriminate against any person on the basis of gender, marital status, sexual
orientation, race, religion, national origin, age, or disability.”



